
CITY COUNCIL
Regular Meeting

In accordance with Governor Baker's March 12, 2020 Executive 
Order, please be advised that this meeting of the Revere City 

Council will be held by remote participation only.  
Join Zoom Meeting

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/85164352327
Meeting ID: 851 6435 2327

Calendar
Monday, June 22, 2020, 6:00 PM

4:30PM Zoning Sub-Committee Meeting

5:00PM Ways & Means Sub-Committee Meeting

Salute to the Flag

1. Roll Call of Members
2. Approval of the Journal of the Regular Meeting of June 8, 2020
3. 20-192 Motion presented by Councillor Morabito, Councillor Zambuto, City Councillor 

Guinasso, Councillor Rotondo, Vice-President Novoselsky, Councillor Visconti, 
Councillor Giannino, Councillor McKenna, Councillor Powers, President Keefe, 
Councillor Serino: That the City Council award a Certificate of Merit to Police 
Chief James Guido for his service to the City of Revere during his tenure as 
officer of the law and in recognition of his retirement.

Public Hearings
4. 20-186 Hearing called as ordered on an amendment to the Revised Ordinances of the City 

of Revere relative to the expiration date for the sale of tobacco licenses.
5. 20-200 Hearing called as ordered on the application of Global Companies, LLC, 800 

South Street, Suite 500, Waltham, MA 02454 seeking permission from the Revere 
City Council to alter, extend, and change a non-conforming structure (portions of 
the existing and proposed piping) in order to perform piping upgrades which 
include the replace of existing underground piping and the installation of 
aboveground piping and supports in accordance with the plan on file on Lots 4, 
5A, and 6 at 96, 100, and 140 Lee Burbank Highway, Revere, MA 02151.

6. 20-201 Hearing called as ordered on a joint petition of National Grid and Verizon to 
install 1 jointly owned pole on North Shore Road beginning at a point 
approximately 50’ north of the centerline of the intersection of Calumet Street and 
North Shore Road.  Further requesting permission to lay and maintain 
underground laterals, cables, and wires in the above or intersecting public ways 
for the purpose of making connections with such poles and buildings as each of 
said petitioners may desire for distributing purposes.

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/85164352327


City Council – Regular Meeting June 22, 2020

7. 20-202 Hearing called as ordered on a joint petition of National Grid and Verizon to 
install 1 jointly owned pole on Randall Road.  Further requesting permission to 
lay and maintain underground laterals, cables, and wires in the above or 
intersecting public ways for the purpose of making connections with such poles 
and buildings as each of said petitioners may desire for distributing purposes.

Zoning Sub-Committee Report
8. 20-151 Bernard J. Schram, Trustee of the 257 Washington Avenue Realty Trust for the 

purpose of considering the discontinuance and abandonment of a certain portion 
of Lincoln Street as illustrated on the petitioner’s plan.

Ways & Means Committee Report
9. 20-191 COMMUNICATION FROM THE CITY AUDITOR RELATIVE PEG ACCESS 

AND CABLE RELATED FUNDS, MGL 44/53F 3/4
10. 20-189 COMMUNICATION FROM THE CITY AUDITOR RELATIVE TO THE 

FY2021 BUDGET - APPROPRIATION ORDER

Communications
11. 20-203 Communication from the Mayor relative to the appointment of EKB Equipment 

as a Licensed Drain Layer.
12. 20-204 Communication from the Mayor regarding ETP Funds.
13. 20-205 Communication from the City Auditor relative to the bond refunding loan order.
14. 20-209 Comm. from the Mayor regarding the Short Term Rental Ordinance.

Motions
15. 20-206 Motion presented by Councillor Powers: That the Mayor request the Revere 

Police Department to utilize a portable speed monitor on Delano Avenue and 
other streets in the area in effort to reduce speeding.

16. 20-207 Motion presented by President Keefe: That the Mayor request the Police 
Department to make a concerted effort to remind and enforce the state laws 
restricting the use of fireworks.  Many Revere residents have been concerned with 
the uptick in random firework displays at all hours of the night.

17. 20-208 Motion presented by Councillor Powers: That the Mayor request the Revere 
Police Department and MassDOT to install permanent solar powered speed 
readers the north and south bound sides of Route 1A, North Shore Road, in the 
interest of public safety and to reduce speed of vehicles on this dangerous road 
way.



CITY COUNCIL
Regular Meeting

City Councillor
Joseph A. DelGrosso

City Council Chamber
Journal

Monday, June 8, 2020

Regular Meeting of the City Council was called to order at 6:00 PM. President Patrick M. Keefe 
presiding. 

Salute to the Flag

1 Roll Call of Members

Attendee Name Title Status Arrived
Jessica A. Giannino Councillor Present
Arthur F. Guinasso City Councillor Present
Joanne McKenna Councillor Present
Steven Morabito Councillor Present
Ira Novoselsky Vice-President Present
John F. Powers Councillor Present
George J. Rotondo Councillor Present
Richard J. Serino Councillor Present
Gerry Visconti Councillor Present
Anthony T. Zambuto Councillor Present
Patrick M. Keefe President Present

In accordance with the provisions of Governor Baker's March 12, 2020 Executive Order, the 
June 8, 2020 meeting of the Revere City Council was held via remote participation on Zoom.

 2 20-188 Resolution of Condolence for former City Councillor Corey Abrams.

Councillor Rotondo read the Resolution of Condolence into the record in memory of former City 
Councillor Corey Ford Abrams and offered a moment of silence.

Resolution of Condolence

Whereas: City Councillor Corey Ford Abrams has rendered conspicuous, faithful and honorable 
public service to the citizens of the City of Revere for nearly fifty years; and

Whereas: Almighty God in His infinite wisdom has called City Councillor Corey Ford Abrams to 
his eternal reward; and

2

Packet Pg. 3

M
in

u
te

s 
A

cc
ep

ta
n

ce
: 

M
in

u
te

s 
o

f 
Ju

n
 8

, 2
02

0 
6:

00
 P

M
  (

S
al

u
te

 t
o

 t
h

e 
F

la
g

)



City Council – Regular Meeting June 8, 2020

Whereas: The sad calling from our midst of City Councillor Corey Ford Abrams leaves a 
vacancy in the official family of the City of Revere that will be difficult to fill, and a memory 
that will long be cherished;

Now, Therefore, Be It Resolved, that the members of the Revere City Council extend to the 
family of City Councillor Corey Ford Abrams, on behalf of the Citizens of Revere, our heartfelt 
sympathy and sincere regrets on their profound loss; and 

Be It Further Resolved, that in recognition of former City Councillor Corey Ford Abrams’ 
service to the citizens of the City of Revere, that the City Council pay sincere tribute to his 
memory by spreading upon the official records of the Revere City Council, a copy of this 
Resolution of Condolence, and by ordering that the flag at Revere City Hall be lowered to half-
mast in his memory.

RESULT: ORDERED - ROLL CALL [UNANIMOUS]
AYES: Giannino, Guinasso, McKenna, Morabito, Novoselsky, Powers, Rotondo, Serino, Visconti, 

Zambuto, Keefe

3 Approval of the Journal of the Regular Meeting of May 18, 2020

RESULT: ACCEPTED

Legislative Affairs Sub-Committee Report

The Legislative Affairs Sub-Committee met on Monday afternoon, June 8, 2020 at 4:30PM.  
Committee members present were Councillors Novoselsky, Powers, Serino, Zambuto, and Keefe 
(ex-officio), and Chairman Morabito.

Council Order 20-052 An Ordinance Establishing Regulations for Food Trucks

Several amendments to the ordinance were approved by the sub-committee as follows:

1. Councillor Serino:  New Sub-Section 5.10.040(O) - Rules and Regulations is added:
O.  No operator of a food truck shall park, stand, or conduct business within a 
radius of 250 feet of a brick-and-mortar restaurant serving the same type of 
cuisine.  

2. Councillor Novoselsky:  Section 5.10.050(A)(4) Areas and hours of operation, limitations 
is hereby amended by deleting “Garfield Avenue, west side only, north of Centennial 
Avenue and south of Shirley Avenue” and inserting in place thereof, “North Shore Road, 
east side only, between Centennial Avenue and Dehon Street”.

3. Councillor Keefe:  Section 5.10.050(A)(6) Areas and hours of operation, limitations is 
hereby amended by deleting, “four (4)” and inserting in place thereof, “two (2)”.

4. Amendment of the Sub-Committee:  Section 5.10.030(C) is hereby amended by deleting 
“$200.00” and inserting in place thereof, “$500.00”.

City Staff Dimple Rana, Director - Healthy Community Initiatives, Maggie Haney, License 

2

Packet Pg. 4

M
in

u
te

s 
A

cc
ep

ta
n

ce
: 

M
in

u
te

s 
o

f 
Ju

n
 8

, 2
02

0 
6:

00
 P

M
  (

S
al

u
te

 t
o

 t
h

e 
F

la
g

)



City Council – Regular Meeting June 8, 2020

Commission Clerk, and Diana Cardona, 311 Representative addressed the Legislative Affairs 
Sub-Committee on the Food Truck Ordinance.

Resident Joseph Gravellese, 37 Sweeney Ave., Revere, MA also addressed the committee.

 4 20-052 Hearing called as ordered on an ordinance relative to food trucks.

AN ORDINANCE REGULATING FOOD TRUCKS

SECTION 1.  Title 5 of the Revised Ordinances of the city of Revere is hereby amended by 
inserting the following new chapter and sections:

Chapter 5.10 - Food trucks

5.10.010 - Purpose. 

The purpose of this section is to allow for food trucks to operate in certain areas in 
the city of Revere, to complement and enhance Revere’s food service industry, to 
highlight the variety of food options and food cultures available in Revere, and to provide 
eating alternatives for persons living, working or visiting in Revere.  

5.10.020 - Definitions.

When used in this section, unless the context otherwise requires, the following 
terms shall have the following meanings:

A. “Applicant” means any person, corporation, business, company or 
other entity or organization that submits an application to the city of 
Revere License Commission to operate a food truck in Revere.

B. “Commission” means the city of Revere License Commission.

C. “Food truck” means any mobile food vehicle or operation, whether 
motorized or propelled by human power, or temporary food station, 
which cooks, prepares, stores, packages, serves, sells, or otherwise 
provides any food or beverages for human consumption to the general 
public, for a fee or free of charge.  This includes but is not limited to 
food carts, pushcarts, and food stands.  

D. “Food truck operator” means the holder of a food truck license.
  
Notwithstanding Mass. Gen. Laws ch. 270, § 25 and 520 CMR 15.0 and Revere 

Revised Ordinance 5.04.110, this chapter shall not apply to mobilized ice cream trucks 
that provide already prepared or pre-packed frozen dairy or frozen water-based food 
products.  This section shall apply to ice cream trucks that make or prepare frozen dairy 
or other food products, or any ice cream truck that remains stationary at the same location 
for longer than thirty (30) minutes.

5.10.030- Food truck license requirements.

2

Packet Pg. 5

M
in

u
te

s 
A

cc
ep

ta
n

ce
: 

M
in

u
te

s 
o

f 
Ju

n
 8

, 2
02

0 
6:

00
 P

M
  (

S
al

u
te

 t
o

 t
h

e 
F

la
g

)



City Council – Regular Meeting June 8, 2020

A. Each food truck shall be licensed by the commission.

B. In accordance with Mass. Gen. Laws. ch. 40, § 22F, an application fee of $125.00 
will be assessed for each application.  

C. For every license approved by the commission, the applicant shall pay an annual 
fee of $500.00 for each food truck for each calendar year.  The annual fee shall 
not be adjusted or prorated.  

D. Every applicant and every food truck operator as applicable is required:  

1. To provide certification that the food truck has passed all necessary 
inspections required of the department of municipal inspections and fire 
department.  The commission will approve no food truck license 
application that is not supplemented with the required certifications.  

2. To comply with the rules and regulations as may be promulgated by the 
commission, department of municipal inspections or fire department.

3.  To provide the department of municipal inspections with a copy of the 
commissary contract or service agreement as a pre-requisite to department 
of municipal inspections certification.

4. To provide a valid state hawker’s license issued by the Commonwealth of 
Massachusetts in accordance with M.G.L. ch. 101.  

5. To display its license in a conspicuous location readily visible to patrons 
during the time the food truck is engaged in the activity authorized by the 
license.

6. To provide the commission with a Certificate of Insurance showing 
adequate public commercial liability, automobile liability, property 
damage coverage, and worker’s compensation coverage in the amounts 
required by Massachusetts law.  Failure to provide or maintain such 
insurance shall be grounds to deny or revoke a food truck license.

   
5.10.040 - Rules and regulations.

A. The commission, department of municipal inspections, and fire department are 
hereby authorized to promulgate, jointly and within their respective departments, 
additional rules and regulations appropriate for the implementation of this 
chapter; provided, however, that such rules and regulations are not inconsistent 
with the limitations and restrictions contained in this subsection.

B. No operator of a food truck shall park, stand, or move a vehicle or conduct 
business within areas of the city where the license holder has not been authorized 
to operate.

2

Packet Pg. 6

M
in

u
te

s 
A

cc
ep

ta
n

ce
: 

M
in

u
te

s 
o

f 
Ju

n
 8

, 2
02

0 
6:

00
 P

M
  (

S
al

u
te

 t
o

 t
h

e 
F

la
g

)



City Council – Regular Meeting June 8, 2020

C. Each license shall designate the location and the time frame where the license 
may be exercised.  In no event shall the license be construed to grant or entitle a 
license holder the exclusive use of a location or service route.

D. No food truck operator shall provide or allow any dining area, including but not 
limited to tables, chairs, booths, bar stools, benches, and standup counters, unless 
a proposal for such seating arrangements is submitted with the license application 
and approved by the commission.

E.  All food truck operators shall provide a sufficient waste receptacle for public use, 
and it shall be the license holder’s responsibility to empty said receptacle, to pay 
for any costs associated with disposing of such waste, and to assure sufficiency of 
any waste receptacle.

F. The food truck operator shall ensure that the food truck is serviced at least twice 
daily by a mobile food commissary for all food, water and supplies, and cleaning 
and servicing operations, including the emptying and cleaning of waste 
containers.

G.   The food truck operator must keep an accurate daily log of services rendered, 
including the date and time of said services as provided above in paragraph (F) of 
5.10.040. 

H. No sign on any food truck shall project from the food truck, and there shall be no 
free standing signs adjacent to or in the area of the food truck that advertises or 
otherwise announces the food truck.

I. A food truck shall not emit or project exterior lighting in a manner so as to shine 
on adjacent properties or toward any street.

J. A food truck shall not exceed 8.5 feet in width (2.6 meters); 44 feet in length 
(13.5 meters); or 9,920 pounds (4,500 kilograms).

K. Food trucks shall operate only in the areas of the city provided in 5.10.050 of this 
chapter, or otherwise only in accord with 5.10.051 of this chapter

L. Notwithstanding the provisions of this section, no person shall operate a food 
truck within 300 feet of any elementary or secondary school, or on any private, 
city of Revere or Commonwealth of Massachusetts property without written 
consent of the owner or city or state entity in charge of said property.

M.  A food truck license is not transferable, expires at the end of the calendar year in 
which it is issued, and must be renewed by the commission in compliance with 
the requirements provided in 5.10.030 of this chapter.

N. The commission is hereby authorized to revoke, suspend, modify or deny renewal 
of any food truck license for failure to comply with the provisions of this chapter, 

2

Packet Pg. 7

M
in

u
te

s 
A

cc
ep

ta
n

ce
: 

M
in

u
te

s 
o

f 
Ju

n
 8

, 2
02

0 
6:

00
 P

M
  (

S
al

u
te

 t
o

 t
h

e 
F

la
g

)



City Council – Regular Meeting June 8, 2020

or of any rules and regulations promulgated by the commission, department of 
municipal inspections, fire department or the Commonwealth of Massachusetts.

O. No operator of a food truck shall park, stand, or conduct business within a radius 
of 250 feet of a brick-and-mortar restaurant serving the same type of cuisine. 

5.10.050 - Areas and hours of operation, limitations.  

A. Food trucks are permitted to operate in the following locations:

1. Revere Beach Boulevard, at the eastern end of the Christina and John 
Markey Memorial Pedestrian Bridge, north of Chester Avenue to south of 
the State Police Barracks, not to exceed a five (5) food trucks at this 
location at any one time; 

  
2. Ocean Avenue, either side, north of Chester Avenue and south of the 

entrance to the State Police barracks, not to exceed two (2) food trucks at 
this location at any one time; 

3. Bennington Street, east side only, at or near Jimmy Kimmerle Park, north 
of Crescent Avenue and south of Winthrop Avenue, not to exceed two (2) 
food trucks at this location at any one time;

4. North Shore Road, east side only, between Centennial Avenue and 
Dehon Street, not to exceed two food trucks at this location at any one 
time;

5. Shirley Avenue, south side only, at the city of Revere Municipal Parking 
Lot east of Nahant Avenue and west of Walden Street, not to exceed two 
(2) food trucks at this location at any one time;

6. Broadway, east side only, north of Cheever Street and south of Hyde 
Street, not to exceed two (2) food trucks at this location at any one time. 

7. Broadway, east side only, north of Hyde Street and South of Pleasant 
Street, not to exceed one (1) food truck at this location at any one time;

8. Operating a food truck anywhere in the city without the authorization 
established in this chapter is strictly prohibited.

B. Hours of Operation.

1. The hours of operation for all food trucks are 11:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m.

2. At the discretion of the commission, the hours of operation may be 
extended upon a determination that such extended hours will be in the 
community’s best interest and without substantial detriment to the 

2

Packet Pg. 8

M
in

u
te

s 
A

cc
ep

ta
n

ce
: 

M
in

u
te

s 
o

f 
Ju

n
 8

, 2
02

0 
6:

00
 P

M
  (

S
al

u
te

 t
o

 t
h

e 
F

la
g

)



City Council – Regular Meeting June 8, 2020

neighborhood. 

5.10.51 - Special events.

A. “Special events” means any one-time, limited, or temporary occurrence or activity 
that occurs in a specified place on a particular date(s) and during a fixed interval 
of time.   

B. The commission may approve the operation of a food truck at a Special Event in 
areas where food trucks are not otherwise permitted, provided:

1. The Special Event organizer or sponsor applies for such permit and appears 
before the commission and states the request for a food truck(s) at said event; 
and

2. The Special Event organizers identifies the food truck(s) to participate in said 
event; and

3. The Special Event organizer presents evidence that the food truck(s) is 
properly licensed by the commission in accordance with the provisions of this 
chapter, or is licensed to operate in another city or town; and 

4. In the case of a food truck that is licensed to operate in another city or town, 
and not otherwise licensed in accordance with the provisions of this chapter, 
the Special Event Organizer or sponsor shall provide the commissions a copy 
of said license from said city or town; and

5. A food truck licensed with another city or town shall comply with 
5.10.030(D) of this chapter, and evidence of compliance with said chapter 
5.10.03(D) shall be presented to the commission.

6. The fee for a special event license shall be $100.00, plus $50.00 for each 
participating food truck.

5.10.060 - Parking requirements.

A. Food trucks shall not park overnight on public property or private lands after 
operating hours except on land owned, leased or rented by the operator for the 
storage of the vehicle in compliance with the city of Revere’s Zoning Ordinances.

B. Food trucks shall be exempt from hourly parking time limits on public property 
provided they are parked in legal parking spaces, actually engaged in the 
operation of the food truck business as permitted herein, and otherwise in 
compliance with this chapter.

2

Packet Pg. 9

M
in

u
te

s 
A

cc
ep

ta
n

ce
: 

M
in

u
te

s 
o

f 
Ju

n
 8

, 2
02

0 
6:

00
 P

M
  (

S
al

u
te

 t
o

 t
h

e 
F

la
g

)



City Council – Regular Meeting June 8, 2020

C. In no event shall any food truck stop or park for the purposes of selling if such a 
stop prevents the passage of other motor vehicles or pedestrians on the public 
right-of-way.

5.10.70 - Enforcement.

A. The provisions of this chapter or any rules and regulation promulgated by the 
commission may be enforced by the police department, department of municipal 
inspections or fire department. 

B. No food truck shall operate without a license.  Any food truck being operated 
without a valid license from the commission shall be deemed a public safety 
hazard and may be ticketed and impounded.

C. No food truck shall be parked on the street overnight, or left unattended and 
unsecured at any time food is kept in the food truck.  Any food truck that is found 
to be unattended shall be considered a public safety hazard and may be ticketed 
and impounded.

D. Any food truck operator who violates any provisions of this chapter or any rules 
and regulations promulgated hereunder may be subject to the penalties set forth in 
chapters 1.12 and 1.16 of the Revere Revised Ordinances. 

E. Once a license has been issued it may be revoked, suspended, modified, or denied 
renewal by the commission for failure to comply with the provisions of this 
chapter or any rules and regulations promulgated hereunder.

March 16, 2020 Ordered to a first reading.
June 8, 2020 Ordered to a second reading, as amended.
June 8, 2020 Ordered on a second reading, as amended.
June 8, 2020 Ordered on a third and final reading, as amended.
June 8, 2020 Ordered Engrossed and Ordained, as amended on a Roll Call.

RESULT: ORDERED - ROLL CALL [UNANIMOUS]
AYES: Giannino, Guinasso, McKenna, Morabito, Novoselsky, Powers, Rotondo, Serino, Visconti, 

Zambuto, Keefe

Zoning Sub-Committee Report

The Zoning Sub-Committee met on Monday afternoon, June 8, 2020 at 5:00PM.  Committee 
members present were Councillors Giannino, Guinasso, Morabito, Visconti, and Chairman 
Zambuto.

20-110 An amendment to the Zoning Ordinances of the City of Revere relative to Small 
Cell Wireless Antenna Installations.

Deputy Chief Cheever addressed the sub-committee on the new ordinance.  Chronic exposure of 

2

Packet Pg. 10

M
in

u
te

s 
A

cc
ep

ta
n

ce
: 

M
in

u
te

s 
o

f 
Ju

n
 8

, 2
02

0 
6:

00
 P

M
  (

S
al

u
te

 t
o

 t
h

e 
F

la
g

)



City Council – Regular Meeting June 8, 2020

radio frequency from small cell facilities has not been tested.  It was the conclusion of the sub-
committee to amend Section 17.16.115(E)(11) by deleting "seven (7)" and inserting in place 
thereof "ten (10)", provided it meets FCC regulations.

20-151 Petition of Bernard J. Schram, Trustee of the 257 Washington Avenue Realty 
Trust for the purpose of considering the discontinuance and abandonment of a 
certain portion of Lincoln Street as illustrated on the petitioner’s plan.

Attorney Cory Rhoades for the petitioner addressed the sub-committee.  The DPW has some 
additional investigation to do with regards to the water line running through this portion of 
Lincoln Street.  The petition will remain in committee until further investigations are completed.

 5 20-110 An Amendment to the Zoning Ordinances of the City of Revere 
Establishing Regulations for Small Cell Wireless Antennae.

Be it ordained by the City of Revere as follows:

AN ORDINANCE FURTHER AMENDING THE ZONING ORDINANCE OF THE CITY 
OF REVERE REGULATING SMALL CELL WIRELESS FACILITIES IN THE PUBLIC 
WAY

SECTION 1.  Title 17, Chapter 17.16, Section 17.16.110 of the Revere Revised Ordinances is 
hereby amended by deleting the entry “17.16.110 - Towers and telecommunications facilities” 
and inserting in place thereof “17.16.110 - Towers and telecommunications facilities; excluding 
small cell wireless facilities in the public right of way.”

SECTION 2.  Title 17, Chapter 17.16, of the Revised Ordinances of the city of Revere is hereby 
amended by inserting the following new chapter:

17.16.115 - Small cell wireless facilities in the public right of way.

A. Purpose.

It is the purpose of this chapter to establish specific standards and procedures to authorize 
the installation of small cell wireless facilities on utility poles located in the public way.  In 
addition to providing for reasonable regulation and orderly deployment of small cell wireless 
facilities, this chapter seeks to ensure the safety, non-interference, and visual quality of the 
public right of way and the city generally, while also providing the benefits of improved cell 
service.  Notwithstanding any provision in the Revere Revised Ordinances to the contrary, this 
chapter shall govern such installations.

B. Authority.

Consistent with Mass. Gen. Laws ch. 166, by amending the Revere Revised Ordinances 
to include this chapter, the City Council has voted to authorize the Director of Municipal 
Inspections to issue permits for small cell facilities that satisfy the criteria identified in this 
chapter.

2

Packet Pg. 11

M
in

u
te

s 
A

cc
ep

ta
n

ce
: 

M
in

u
te

s 
o

f 
Ju

n
 8

, 2
02

0 
6:

00
 P

M
  (

S
al

u
te

 t
o

 t
h

e 
F

la
g

)



City Council – Regular Meeting June 8, 2020

C. Definitions.

1. “Applicant” means any person, corporation, business, company or other 
entity or organization submitting an application to install a small cell facility.

2. “Application” means a formal request submitted to the Department of 
Municipal Inspections for a permit to install small cell facilities in the public right 
of way.

3. “Small cell facility” means facilities defined by the Federal 
Communications Commission (FCC) in 47 C.F.R. 1.6002(I) for the provision of 
personal wireless services, including, but not limited to, commercial mobile 
services, unlicensed wireless services, and common carrier wireless exchange 
access services, and its equipment, which shall include, but not be limited to, 
antenna, radio, power source and meter, disconnect switch, fiber optic cable, 
required signage, and supporting equipment associated with wireless 
communications, if any, installed on a utility pole.

4. “Utility pole” means either a privately owned or city-owned utility pole, or 
similar structure, located in the public right of way, used to support lighting, 
electric cables, telephone cables, telecommunication cables, or a similar function.

5. “Right of way” means the area on, below, or above a public roadway, 
highway, street, sidewalk, alley, park, or similar public property within the city of 
Revere.

D. Application.

1. No applicant shall install a small cell facility without first obtaining a 
permit as provided in this chapter.

2. As part of the application process, an applicant shall first present the 
proposed small cell facility installation to the city of Revere Site Plan Review 
Committee for review in accordance with Revere Revised Ordinance chapter 
17.17, where applicable.

3. All applications submitted pursuant to this section shall include the below 
described information.  An applicant may seek permits for small cell facilities for 
multiple locations, and if so, shall include the following information for each such 
location under separate permits:

a. The application shall state:  (i) name and address of the applicant; 
(ii) name and address of the owner(s) of the utility pole; (iii) utility pole 
number; (iv) name, address, telephone number, and email address of 
petitioner’s attorney or agent; (v) name, address, telephone number, and 
email address of small cell facility owner(s)/wireless provider and (vi) 

2

Packet Pg. 12

M
in

u
te

s 
A

cc
ep

ta
n

ce
: 

M
in

u
te

s 
o

f 
Ju

n
 8

, 2
02

0 
6:

00
 P

M
  (

S
al

u
te

 t
o

 t
h

e 
F

la
g

)



City Council – Regular Meeting June 8, 2020

address of nearest habitable structure or building including residential, 
municipal, schools, and/or business.

b. Plan, stamped and signed by a professional engineer, with a 
general description of the proposed work and showing the subject utility 
pole and the proposed small cell facility equipment from the power utility 
connection forward.  Drawings shall be provided to scale with dimensions 
to show the pole length, and mounting configuration and heights of the 
small cell facility equipment.  The electric meter socket shall be 
immediately followed by an emergency power disconnect, said disconnect 
to be immediately accessible to the Fire Department.  Should an electric 
meter socket not be required by the power company, the emergency power 
kill shall be provided at the minimum equipment elevation provided in 
section 17.16.115(E)(7).  The engineer shall also comment on the poles 
ability to support the equipment in consideration of severe weather 
conditions per the Massachusetts State Building Code for the coastal 
community of Revere.

c. Letter or license from the owner(s) of the utility pole, authorizing 
the installation of the small cell facility.  Such a letter or license shall be 
deemed to constitute a structural certification by the owner(s) of the utility 
pole attesting to the integrity of the utility pole to support the small cell 
facility.

d. Evidence sufficient to reasonably satisfy the Director of Municipal 
Inspections that the privately owned utility pole has an existing grant of 
location.  Utility poles that support existing wires and cables shall be 
deemed to have an existing grant of location for purposes of this chapter.

e. License(s) from the Federal Communications Commission 
evidencing applicant’s authority to transmit and receive wireless 
telecommunications, unless such license is already on file with the city.  
Or if not a wireless telecommunications provider, an affidavit evidencing 
that you are an unlicensed wireless service and that you do not have or are 
not required to be licensed by the FCC to transmit and receive wireless 
telecommunications.   

f. Proof of liability insurance including “completed operation” 
coverage or its substantial equivalent.

g. Radio Frequency (“RF”) Affidavit, signed by a professional radio 
frequency engineer, which includes a brief explanation of why the 
proposed small cell facility is needed to provide wireless service.  

h. Radio Frequency Exposure (RFE) Affidavit signed by a 
professional Radio Frequency engineer demonstrating that the proposed 
small cell facility complies with the maximum permissible exposures 
adopted by the Federal Communications Commission.  

2

Packet Pg. 13

M
in

u
te

s 
A

cc
ep

ta
n

ce
: 

M
in

u
te

s 
o

f 
Ju

n
 8

, 2
02

0 
6:

00
 P

M
  (

S
al

u
te

 t
o

 t
h

e 
F

la
g

)



City Council – Regular Meeting June 8, 2020

i. The owner/wireless provider shall submit installation summary as-
built plans to the Director of Municipal Inspections and the Fire 
Department’s Fire Prevention Officer, which shall include a plan showing 
installation locations of small cell facilities located within city of Revere 
boundaries.  This plan shall include the Network Operation Center (NOC) 
emergency contact information (“NOC numbers”) for the 
applicant/provider.  The submission shall also include a summary table of 
installation locations, which shall include but not be limited to, the small 
cell facility antenna information (site name), pole number, nearest street 
address, antenna description, operating frequency, FCC exposure limits at 
the antenna radome elevation, and height above grade.  This information 
shall be submitted with each application or group of applications or upon 
request from the Fire Department as a permit condition to install small cell 
facilities in the city of Revere.

j. A fee equal to $500.00 for a single application including up to five 
(5) locations and a fee of $100.00 for each additional location, with a 
check payable to the City of Revere.

3. An additional permit, which shall be subject to the provisions of this 
chapter, shall be required for the replacement of a small cell facility with another 
small cell facility at a currently approved location.  The fee for a replacement 
permit application is $100.00, with a check payable to the city of Revere.
Additional permits shall not be required for general maintenance, repair, or 
modification of a previously permitted  small cell facility.  

E. Standard of review.

The Director of Municipal Inspections shall issue a permit to an applicant for the 
installation of a small cell facility within sixty (60) days of the submission of an application 
submitted pursuant to this chapter, said submission shall include review by the Site Plan Review 
Committee as required in section 17.16.115(D)(2),   if such applicant demonstrates the 
following:

1. The documents required in section 17.16.115(D)(3) have been completed 
and submitted, and the applicant has appeared before and presented the proposed 
small cell facility installation to the city of Revere Site Plan Review Committee as 
required in section 17.16.115(D)(2).

2. The small cell facility does not interfere with the safety and convenience 
of ordinary travel over the public right of way.

3. The small cell facility antenna shall be no lower than twenty six (26) feet 
or exceed sixty (60) feet in height above the ground surface.  The small cell 
facility antenna shall not extend the height of the pole by more than six (6) feet.

2

Packet Pg. 14

M
in

u
te

s 
A

cc
ep

ta
n

ce
: 

M
in

u
te

s 
o

f 
Ju

n
 8

, 2
02

0 
6:

00
 P

M
  (

S
al

u
te

 t
o

 t
h

e 
F

la
g

)



City Council – Regular Meeting June 8, 2020

4. The appearance of the small cell facility is similar to (a) the existing 
equipment on the utility pole or on other nearby utility poles, or (b) the color of 
the utility pole, or (c) another color reasonably requested by the Director of 
Municipal Inspections or his/her designee.

5. The total volume of the antenna installed on the pole shall not exceed 
three (3) cubic feet.

6. No part of the small cell facility equipment shall project sideways from the 
utility pole further than three (3) feet if installed twenty-six (26) feet or higher 
above the ground or further than two (2) feet if installed below twenty-six (26) 
feet above the ground.

7. No part of the small cell facility shall extend below eight (8) feet above 
the ground if equipped with an electric meter socket, or ten (10) feet above the 
ground without an electric meter socket.

8. A small cell facility has not already been installed on, or approved for 
installation on, the subject utility pole and no other small cell facility is installed 
on a utility pole within 180 feet of the subject utility pole.

9. The subject utility pole is installed plumb and true.  The ground conditions 
around the pole do not indicate any movement of the pole and the area around the 
base of the pole is ADA compliant.  The applicant may consider improving the 
conditions at the base of the pole and should provide such details as part of the 
professional engineer submission.  Submissions for the installation on a double 
pole will not be considered unless the submission also addresses correction to the 
double poles including removing the compromised pole.

10. The proposed small cell facility complies with the maximum permissible 
exposures adopted by the FCC.

11. The proposed small cell facility shall not be installed at any location that is 
within ten (10) feet of any habitable structure or building including residential, 
municipal, schools and/or businesses, provided it meets FCC regulations.

12. The location of the disconnect/power kill switch to be used in case of 
emergency by the Revere Fire Department shall be located in accordance with 
section 17.16.115(D)(3)(b) and in section 17.16.115(E)(7).  As part of the permit, 
training shall be provided to the fire department, including review of the 
operations manual, posted signage, and safety operations for the disconnect/power 
kill after completion of the installation and before final powering of the small cell 
facility.

13. No city tree(s) shall be pruned or removed to accommodate the installation 
of a small cell wireless facility in the public way.

2

Packet Pg. 15

M
in

u
te

s 
A

cc
ep

ta
n

ce
: 

M
in

u
te

s 
o

f 
Ju

n
 8

, 2
02

0 
6:

00
 P

M
  (

S
al

u
te

 t
o

 t
h

e 
F

la
g

)



City Council – Regular Meeting June 8, 2020

14. Any requirement of this section may be reduced or waived by the Director 
of Municipal Inspections where the goals of this chapter or the interests of the city 
are better served thereby.

F. Effect of permit.

Upon issuance of a permit to install a small cell facility, or after the passage of sixty (60) 
days from filing/review by the Site Plan Review Committee with no action on the petition, a 
petitioner shall be authorized to commence installation subject to the requirements of this chapter 
after written notice to the Director of Municipal Inspections by the applicant.

Any proposed changes to the dimensions or specification detailed in the application shall 
require a new application.

G. Effect of denial; appeal.

In the event the Director of Municipal Inspections denies a petition to install a small cell 
facility, he/she shall provide a written explanation for the denial to the applicant within sixty (60) 
days following receipt of the application.  Following issuance of such denial and explanation, the 
applicant may:

1. Submit a new application that satisfactorily addresses the reasons for 
denial, at which time the Director of Municipal Inspections shall consider the new 
petition pursuant to this section; or

2. Within thirty (30) days of issuance of such denial, the applicant may 
appeal the denial to the City Council.  Upon receipt of an appeal under this 
section, the City Council shall consider the matter as a new application (i.e., de 
novo) at a publicly noticed hearing and allow the applicant to appear before the 
City Council to support the appeal, submit further evidence to rebut the written 
explanation provided by the Director of Municipal Inspections, and demonstrate 
that it has (a) satisfied the standard of review established in section 17.16.115(D); 
and (b) demonstrated that the relevant criteria contained in section 17.16.115(E) 
have been met.  The City Council shall reach a final decision and act on any 
appeal within sixty (60) days.  The applicant has the right of further appeal 
available under law.

H. Removal of small cell facilities.

1. Any small cell facility approved pursuant to this chapter shall be removed 
within ninety (90) days and the relevant permit terminated if the city requires the 
removal of the utility pole for a public purpose where the small cell facility is 
located.

2. The permit holder shall notify the city if the small cell facility ceases to be 
used for its intended purpose, and shall remove all the permitted equipment no 
later than thirty (30) days following cessation of use.

2

Packet Pg. 16

M
in

u
te

s 
A

cc
ep

ta
n

ce
: 

M
in

u
te

s 
o

f 
Ju

n
 8

, 2
02

0 
6:

00
 P

M
  (

S
al

u
te

 t
o

 t
h

e 
F

la
g

)



City Council – Regular Meeting June 8, 2020

3. The Director of Municipal Inspections, or his/her designee, is authorized 
under this section to order the removal of any small cell facility installed on a 
utility pole that has not been authorized pursuant to this chapter.  Any party 
installing any such small cell facility shall be subject to penalties consistent with 
any and all applicable Federal and Massachusetts State Laws and Codes, and city 
of Revere Ordinances, including Title 8 and Title 17, which includes the State 
Sanitary Code (105 CMR 410), State Fire Code (527 CMR 1.00), and State 
Building Code (780 CMR 100), said Building Code which incorporates therein 
the International Property Maintenance Code, any violations of which will be 
subject to the penalties set forth in chapters 1.12 and 1.16, and/or suspension or 
revocation of any city-issued permit or license.

I. Other requirements.

1. The rate for the installation of a small cell facility on a city-owned pole shall 
be $270 per pole per year.

2. Non-emergency repairs shall be performed as follows: (a) at least forty-
eight (48) hours advance notice shall be provided to the Superintendent of Public 
Works and the Police Department; (b) a police detail may be required; and (c) 
work shall be performed weekdays during hours designated by the Superintendent 
of Public Works.

3. Annually, before the end of February of each year, each permit holder shall submit to the 
Director of Municipal Inspections and the Fire Department the requirements outlined in section 
17.16.115(D)(3)(i) if such documents haven’t been submitted within the past year as part of a 
proposed installation application.  These documents are used for emergency response 
information only and to limit exposure to responders and the general public should an issue arise 
with or near a small cell facility installation.

May 18, 2020 Ordered to a first reading.
June 8, 2020 Ordered to a second reading, as amended.
June 8, 2020 Ordered on a second reading, as amended.
June 8, 2020 Ordered on a third and final reading, as amended.
June 8, 2020 Ordered Engrossed and Ordained on a Roll Call, as amended.

Under suspension of the City Council Rules of Order, Councillor Novoselsky filed for immediate 
reconsideration with the hope it does not prevail.  Reconsideration fails.

2

Packet Pg. 17

M
in

u
te

s 
A

cc
ep

ta
n

ce
: 

M
in

u
te

s 
o

f 
Ju

n
 8

, 2
02

0 
6:

00
 P

M
  (

S
al

u
te

 t
o

 t
h

e 
F

la
g

)



City Council – Regular Meeting June 8, 2020

RESULT: ORDERED - ROLL CALL [8 TO 1]
AYES: Giannino, Guinasso, Morabito, Novoselsky, Powers, Visconti, Zambuto, Keefe
NAYS: Rotondo
ABSTAIN: McKenna, Serino

 6 20-151 Bernard J. Schram, Trustee of the 257 Washington Avenue Realty Trust 
for the purpose of considering the discontinuance and abandonment of a 
certain portion of Lincoln Street as illustrated on the petitioner’s plan.

RESULT: REFERRED TO ZONING

Communications

 7 20-189 COMMUNICATION FROM THE CITY AUDITOR RELATIVE TO 
THE FY2021 BUDGET - APPROPRIATION ORDER

Mayor Arrigo and City Auditor Richard Viscay addressed the City Council on the Fiscal Year 
2021 budget submission.

RESULT: REFERRED TO WAYS & MEANS Next: 6/22/2020 6:00 PM

 8 20-190 COMMUNICATION FROM THE CITY AUDITOR RELATIVE TO 
THE EMPLOYMENT OF OUTSIDE CONSULTANTS

City Auditor Richard Viscay addressed the City Council on this request.

"SHALL THE CITY COUNCIL ESTABLISH A REVOLVING FUND FOR THE 
EMPLOYMENT OF OUTSIDE CONSULTANTS IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE 
PROVISIONS OF MGL CHAPTER 44, SECTION 53G?"

RESULT: ORDERED - ROLL CALL [UNANIMOUS]
AYES: Giannino, Guinasso, McKenna, Morabito, Novoselsky, Powers, Rotondo, Serino, Visconti, 

Zambuto, Keefe

 9 20-191 COMMUNICATION FROM THE CITY AUDITOR RELATIVE PEG 
ACCESS AND CABLE RELATED FUNDS, MGL 44/53F 3/4

City Auditor Richard Viscay addressed the City Council on this request.

RESULT: REFERRED TO WAYS & MEANS Next: 6/22/2020 6:00 PM

Motions

 10 20-192 Motion presented by Councillor Morabito, Councillor Zambuto, City 
Councillor Guinasso, Councillor Rotondo, Vice-President Novoselsky, 
Councillor Visconti, Councillor Giannino, Councillor McKenna, 

2

Packet Pg. 18

M
in

u
te

s 
A

cc
ep

ta
n

ce
: 

M
in

u
te

s 
o

f 
Ju

n
 8

, 2
02

0 
6:

00
 P

M
  (

S
al

u
te

 t
o

 t
h

e 
F

la
g

)



City Council – Regular Meeting June 8, 2020

Councillor Powers, President Keefe, Councillor Serino: That the City 
Council award a Certificate of Merit to Police Chief James Guido for his 
service to the City of Revere during his tenure as officer of the law and in 
recognition of his retirement.

RESULT: ORDERED - VOICE VOTE

 11 20-193 Motion presented by Councillor Visconti, Councillor Morabito: That the 
Mayor request the License Commission to allow local restaurants, and 
food and beverage retailers to expand outdoor table service by adding 
seating in private parking lots, streets, sidewalks, and other outdoor areas.  
This proposed measure will help restaurants that may not necessarily need 
the number of required parking spaces due to reduced indoor capacity.

This motion is already in progress by the City of Revere.

RESULT: PLACED ON FILE

 12 20-194 Motion presented by President Keefe: That the Revere City Council go on 
record as condemning the murder of George Floyd at the hands of four 
Minneapolis Police Officers.  The Revere City Council further recognizes 
that decades of systemic racism and violence against people of color has 
had a far reaching negative impact on the safety, health, and well-being of 
people of color, families of color, and communities of color. The Revere 
City Council unconditionally supports all people of color and stands in 
solidarity with those who suffer oppression and promises to engage each 
and every resident within our community to actively take a stand against 
exclusion, inequality, racism, and violence.  Hate has no place within the 
City of Revere.

Brandon Brito and Dimple Rana addressed the City Council on this Resolution.

Brandon provided the following remarks:

RESULT: ORDERED - VOICE VOTE

 13 20-195 Motion presented by Councillor Rotondo: That the Mayor request 
Inspectional Services and the Revere Police Department to investigate the 
following issues at 29 South Furness Street:  1.)  boat, ski-doo, and 
unregistered pick up truck in driveway.  2.)  alleged illegal basement 
apartment.  3.)  loud and late night music.  It's my understanding that the 
police have been to this property several times for this issue.

2

Packet Pg. 19

M
in

u
te

s 
A

cc
ep

ta
n

ce
: 

M
in

u
te

s 
o

f 
Ju

n
 8

, 2
02

0 
6:

00
 P

M
  (

S
al

u
te

 t
o

 t
h

e 
F

la
g

)



City Council – Regular Meeting June 8, 2020

RESULT: ORDERED - VOICE VOTE

 14 20-196 Motion presented by Councillor Rotondo: That the Mayor request the 
MBTA to trim the branches hanging over onto 675 Beach street. Squirrels 
are jumping on to the house.  Also, the trees are in a position that with 
high winds it can knock down electric and cable wires going to the 
property.

RESULT: ORDERED - VOICE VOTE

 15 20-197 Motion presented by Councillor Rotondo: That the Revere City Council 
and the City of Revere condemn the killing of George Floyd By 
Minneapolis Police officer Derek Chauvin and his 3 accomplices of the 
Minneapolis police department. Furthermore that no person, especially of 
color and including George Floyd be denied their basic human right. Let it 
be known that the Revere City Council and the City of Revere stand with 
all people to ensure the Civil Rights of all people, but especially of people 
color today and everyday hereafter.

RESULT: WITHDRAWN

 16 20-198 Motion presented by Councillor Visconti, Councillor Powers: That the 
Mayor request the Traffic Division to enforce the "Do Not Enter" 
restriction for vehicular traffic entering on Harris Street from American 
Legion Highway.

The following residents addressed the City Council on this motion:

Andrew Reitano, 186 Harris Street, Revere, MA
Eric Lampedecchio, 43 Tapley Avenue, Revere, MA

RESULT: ORDERED - VOICE VOTE

 17 20-199 Motion presented by Councillor Serino: That the Mayor request the 
Traffic Commission to look at the feasibility of extending the double lane 
on Washington Avenue at Linden Square from where it currently ends in 
front of 810 Washington Avenue to the edge of the bridge just after the 
770 Washington Avenue property.

RESULT: ORDERED - VOICE VOTE

Ordered adjourned at 7:39 PM.

2

Packet Pg. 20

M
in

u
te

s 
A

cc
ep

ta
n

ce
: 

M
in

u
te

s 
o

f 
Ju

n
 8

, 2
02

0 
6:

00
 P

M
  (

S
al

u
te

 t
o

 t
h

e 
F

la
g

)



City Council – Regular Meeting June 8, 2020

Attest:

City Clerk

2

Packet Pg. 21

M
in

u
te

s 
A

cc
ep

ta
n

ce
: 

M
in

u
te

s 
o

f 
Ju

n
 8

, 2
02

0 
6:

00
 P

M
  (

S
al

u
te

 t
o

 t
h

e 
F

la
g

)



4.a

Packet Pg. 22

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 E

xt
en

d
in

g
 L

ic
en

se
  (

20
-1

86
 :

 E
xt

en
d

in
g

 t
h

e 
E

xp
ir

at
io

n
 D

at
e 

o
f 

T
o

b
ac

co
 L

ic
en

se
s)



5.a

Packet Pg. 23

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 S

p
ec

ia
lP

er
m

it
14

0L
ee

B
u

rb
an

kH
ig

h
w

ay
06

22
20

20
  (

20
-2

00
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

s 
- 

G
lo

b
al

, 1
40

 L
ee

 B
u

rb
an

k 
H

ig
h

w
ay

)



5.a

Packet Pg. 24

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 S

p
ec

ia
lP

er
m

it
14

0L
ee

B
u

rb
an

kH
ig

h
w

ay
06

22
20

20
  (

20
-2

00
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

s 
- 

G
lo

b
al

, 1
40

 L
ee

 B
u

rb
an

k 
H

ig
h

w
ay

)



5.a

Packet Pg. 25

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 S

p
ec

ia
lP

er
m

it
14

0L
ee

B
u

rb
an

kH
ig

h
w

ay
06

22
20

20
  (

20
-2

00
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

s 
- 

G
lo

b
al

, 1
40

 L
ee

 B
u

rb
an

k 
H

ig
h

w
ay

)



5.a

Packet Pg. 26

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 S

p
ec

ia
lP

er
m

it
14

0L
ee

B
u

rb
an

kH
ig

h
w

ay
06

22
20

20
  (

20
-2

00
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

s 
- 

G
lo

b
al

, 1
40

 L
ee

 B
u

rb
an

k 
H

ig
h

w
ay

)



5.a

Packet Pg. 27

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 S

p
ec

ia
lP

er
m

it
14

0L
ee

B
u

rb
an

kH
ig

h
w

ay
06

22
20

20
  (

20
-2

00
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

s 
- 

G
lo

b
al

, 1
40

 L
ee

 B
u

rb
an

k 
H

ig
h

w
ay

)



5.a

Packet Pg. 28

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 S

p
ec

ia
lP

er
m

it
14

0L
ee

B
u

rb
an

kH
ig

h
w

ay
06

22
20

20
  (

20
-2

00
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

s 
- 

G
lo

b
al

, 1
40

 L
ee

 B
u

rb
an

k 
H

ig
h

w
ay

)



5.a

Packet Pg. 29

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 S

p
ec

ia
lP

er
m

it
14

0L
ee

B
u

rb
an

kH
ig

h
w

ay
06

22
20

20
  (

20
-2

00
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

s 
- 

G
lo

b
al

, 1
40

 L
ee

 B
u

rb
an

k 
H

ig
h

w
ay

)



5.a

Packet Pg. 30

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 S

p
ec

ia
lP

er
m

it
14

0L
ee

B
u

rb
an

kH
ig

h
w

ay
06

22
20

20
  (

20
-2

00
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

s 
- 

G
lo

b
al

, 1
40

 L
ee

 B
u

rb
an

k 
H

ig
h

w
ay

)



5.a

Packet Pg. 31

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 S

p
ec

ia
lP

er
m

it
14

0L
ee

B
u

rb
an

kH
ig

h
w

ay
06

22
20

20
  (

20
-2

00
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

s 
- 

G
lo

b
al

, 1
40

 L
ee

 B
u

rb
an

k 
H

ig
h

w
ay

)



5.a

Packet Pg. 32

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 S

p
ec

ia
lP

er
m

it
14

0L
ee

B
u

rb
an

kH
ig

h
w

ay
06

22
20

20
  (

20
-2

00
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

s 
- 

G
lo

b
al

, 1
40

 L
ee

 B
u

rb
an

k 
H

ig
h

w
ay

)



5.a

Packet Pg. 33

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 S

p
ec

ia
lP

er
m

it
14

0L
ee

B
u

rb
an

kH
ig

h
w

ay
06

22
20

20
  (

20
-2

00
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

s 
- 

G
lo

b
al

, 1
40

 L
ee

 B
u

rb
an

k 
H

ig
h

w
ay

)



5.a

Packet Pg. 34

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 S

p
ec

ia
lP

er
m

it
14

0L
ee

B
u

rb
an

kH
ig

h
w

ay
06

22
20

20
  (

20
-2

00
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

s 
- 

G
lo

b
al

, 1
40

 L
ee

 B
u

rb
an

k 
H

ig
h

w
ay

)



5.a

Packet Pg. 35

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 S

p
ec

ia
lP

er
m

it
14

0L
ee

B
u

rb
an

kH
ig

h
w

ay
06

22
20

20
  (

20
-2

00
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

s 
- 

G
lo

b
al

, 1
40

 L
ee

 B
u

rb
an

k 
H

ig
h

w
ay

)



5.a

Packet Pg. 36

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 S

p
ec

ia
lP

er
m

it
14

0L
ee

B
u

rb
an

kH
ig

h
w

ay
06

22
20

20
  (

20
-2

00
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

s 
- 

G
lo

b
al

, 1
40

 L
ee

 B
u

rb
an

k 
H

ig
h

w
ay

)



5.a

Packet Pg. 37

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 S

p
ec

ia
lP

er
m

it
14

0L
ee

B
u

rb
an

kH
ig

h
w

ay
06

22
20

20
  (

20
-2

00
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

s 
- 

G
lo

b
al

, 1
40

 L
ee

 B
u

rb
an

k 
H

ig
h

w
ay

)



5.a

Packet Pg. 38

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 S

p
ec

ia
lP

er
m

it
14

0L
ee

B
u

rb
an

kH
ig

h
w

ay
06

22
20

20
  (

20
-2

00
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

s 
- 

G
lo

b
al

, 1
40

 L
ee

 B
u

rb
an

k 
H

ig
h

w
ay

)



5.a

Packet Pg. 39

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 S

p
ec

ia
lP

er
m

it
14

0L
ee

B
u

rb
an

kH
ig

h
w

ay
06

22
20

20
  (

20
-2

00
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

s 
- 

G
lo

b
al

, 1
40

 L
ee

 B
u

rb
an

k 
H

ig
h

w
ay

)



5.a

Packet Pg. 40

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 S

p
ec

ia
lP

er
m

it
14

0L
ee

B
u

rb
an

kH
ig

h
w

ay
06

22
20

20
  (

20
-2

00
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

s 
- 

G
lo

b
al

, 1
40

 L
ee

 B
u

rb
an

k 
H

ig
h

w
ay

)



5.a

Packet Pg. 41

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 S

p
ec

ia
lP

er
m

it
14

0L
ee

B
u

rb
an

kH
ig

h
w

ay
06

22
20

20
  (

20
-2

00
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

s 
- 

G
lo

b
al

, 1
40

 L
ee

 B
u

rb
an

k 
H

ig
h

w
ay

)



5.a

Packet Pg. 42

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 S

p
ec

ia
lP

er
m

it
14

0L
ee

B
u

rb
an

kH
ig

h
w

ay
06

22
20

20
  (

20
-2

00
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

s 
- 

G
lo

b
al

, 1
40

 L
ee

 B
u

rb
an

k 
H

ig
h

w
ay

)



5.a

Packet Pg. 43

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 S

p
ec

ia
lP

er
m

it
14

0L
ee

B
u

rb
an

kH
ig

h
w

ay
06

22
20

20
  (

20
-2

00
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

s 
- 

G
lo

b
al

, 1
40

 L
ee

 B
u

rb
an

k 
H

ig
h

w
ay

)



5.a

Packet Pg. 44

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 S

p
ec

ia
lP

er
m

it
14

0L
ee

B
u

rb
an

kH
ig

h
w

ay
06

22
20

20
  (

20
-2

00
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

s 
- 

G
lo

b
al

, 1
40

 L
ee

 B
u

rb
an

k 
H

ig
h

w
ay

)



5.a

Packet Pg. 45

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 S

p
ec

ia
lP

er
m

it
14

0L
ee

B
u

rb
an

kH
ig

h
w

ay
06

22
20

20
  (

20
-2

00
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

s 
- 

G
lo

b
al

, 1
40

 L
ee

 B
u

rb
an

k 
H

ig
h

w
ay

)



5.a

Packet Pg. 46

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 S

p
ec

ia
lP

er
m

it
14

0L
ee

B
u

rb
an

kH
ig

h
w

ay
06

22
20

20
  (

20
-2

00
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

s 
- 

G
lo

b
al

, 1
40

 L
ee

 B
u

rb
an

k 
H

ig
h

w
ay

)



5.a

Packet Pg. 47

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 S

p
ec

ia
lP

er
m

it
14

0L
ee

B
u

rb
an

kH
ig

h
w

ay
06

22
20

20
  (

20
-2

00
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

s 
- 

G
lo

b
al

, 1
40

 L
ee

 B
u

rb
an

k 
H

ig
h

w
ay

)



5.a

Packet Pg. 48

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 S

p
ec

ia
lP

er
m

it
14

0L
ee

B
u

rb
an

kH
ig

h
w

ay
06

22
20

20
  (

20
-2

00
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

s 
- 

G
lo

b
al

, 1
40

 L
ee

 B
u

rb
an

k 
H

ig
h

w
ay

)



5.a

Packet Pg. 49

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 S

p
ec

ia
lP

er
m

it
14

0L
ee

B
u

rb
an

kH
ig

h
w

ay
06

22
20

20
  (

20
-2

00
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

s 
- 

G
lo

b
al

, 1
40

 L
ee

 B
u

rb
an

k 
H

ig
h

w
ay

)



5.a

Packet Pg. 50

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 S

p
ec

ia
lP

er
m

it
14

0L
ee

B
u

rb
an

kH
ig

h
w

ay
06

22
20

20
  (

20
-2

00
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

s 
- 

G
lo

b
al

, 1
40

 L
ee

 B
u

rb
an

k 
H

ig
h

w
ay

)



5.a

Packet Pg. 51

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 S

p
ec

ia
lP

er
m

it
14

0L
ee

B
u

rb
an

kH
ig

h
w

ay
06

22
20

20
  (

20
-2

00
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

s 
- 

G
lo

b
al

, 1
40

 L
ee

 B
u

rb
an

k 
H

ig
h

w
ay

)



5.a

Packet Pg. 52

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 S

p
ec

ia
lP

er
m

it
14

0L
ee

B
u

rb
an

kH
ig

h
w

ay
06

22
20

20
  (

20
-2

00
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

s 
- 

G
lo

b
al

, 1
40

 L
ee

 B
u

rb
an

k 
H

ig
h

w
ay

)



5.a

Packet Pg. 53

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 S

p
ec

ia
lP

er
m

it
14

0L
ee

B
u

rb
an

kH
ig

h
w

ay
06

22
20

20
  (

20
-2

00
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

s 
- 

G
lo

b
al

, 1
40

 L
ee

 B
u

rb
an

k 
H

ig
h

w
ay

)



5.a

Packet Pg. 54

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 S

p
ec

ia
lP

er
m

it
14

0L
ee

B
u

rb
an

kH
ig

h
w

ay
06

22
20

20
  (

20
-2

00
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

s 
- 

G
lo

b
al

, 1
40

 L
ee

 B
u

rb
an

k 
H

ig
h

w
ay

)



5.a

Packet Pg. 55

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 S

p
ec

ia
lP

er
m

it
14

0L
ee

B
u

rb
an

kH
ig

h
w

ay
06

22
20

20
  (

20
-2

00
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

s 
- 

G
lo

b
al

, 1
40

 L
ee

 B
u

rb
an

k 
H

ig
h

w
ay

)



5.a

Packet Pg. 56

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 S

p
ec

ia
lP

er
m

it
14

0L
ee

B
u

rb
an

kH
ig

h
w

ay
06

22
20

20
  (

20
-2

00
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

s 
- 

G
lo

b
al

, 1
40

 L
ee

 B
u

rb
an

k 
H

ig
h

w
ay

)



5.a

Packet Pg. 57

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 S

p
ec

ia
lP

er
m

it
14

0L
ee

B
u

rb
an

kH
ig

h
w

ay
06

22
20

20
  (

20
-2

00
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

s 
- 

G
lo

b
al

, 1
40

 L
ee

 B
u

rb
an

k 
H

ig
h

w
ay

)



5.a

Packet Pg. 58

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 S

p
ec

ia
lP

er
m

it
14

0L
ee

B
u

rb
an

kH
ig

h
w

ay
06

22
20

20
  (

20
-2

00
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

s 
- 

G
lo

b
al

, 1
40

 L
ee

 B
u

rb
an

k 
H

ig
h

w
ay

)



5.a

Packet Pg. 59

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 S

p
ec

ia
lP

er
m

it
14

0L
ee

B
u

rb
an

kH
ig

h
w

ay
06

22
20

20
  (

20
-2

00
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

s 
- 

G
lo

b
al

, 1
40

 L
ee

 B
u

rb
an

k 
H

ig
h

w
ay

)



5.a

Packet Pg. 60

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 S

p
ec

ia
lP

er
m

it
14

0L
ee

B
u

rb
an

kH
ig

h
w

ay
06

22
20

20
  (

20
-2

00
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

s 
- 

G
lo

b
al

, 1
40

 L
ee

 B
u

rb
an

k 
H

ig
h

w
ay

)



5.a

Packet Pg. 61

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 S

p
ec

ia
lP

er
m

it
14

0L
ee

B
u

rb
an

kH
ig

h
w

ay
06

22
20

20
  (

20
-2

00
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

s 
- 

G
lo

b
al

, 1
40

 L
ee

 B
u

rb
an

k 
H

ig
h

w
ay

)



5.a

Packet Pg. 62

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 S

p
ec

ia
lP

er
m

it
14

0L
ee

B
u

rb
an

kH
ig

h
w

ay
06

22
20

20
  (

20
-2

00
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

s 
- 

G
lo

b
al

, 1
40

 L
ee

 B
u

rb
an

k 
H

ig
h

w
ay

)



5.a

Packet Pg. 63

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 S

p
ec

ia
lP

er
m

it
14

0L
ee

B
u

rb
an

kH
ig

h
w

ay
06

22
20

20
  (

20
-2

00
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

s 
- 

G
lo

b
al

, 1
40

 L
ee

 B
u

rb
an

k 
H

ig
h

w
ay

)



5.a

Packet Pg. 64

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 S

p
ec

ia
lP

er
m

it
14

0L
ee

B
u

rb
an

kH
ig

h
w

ay
06

22
20

20
  (

20
-2

00
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

s 
- 

G
lo

b
al

, 1
40

 L
ee

 B
u

rb
an

k 
H

ig
h

w
ay

)



5.a

Packet Pg. 65

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 S

p
ec

ia
lP

er
m

it
14

0L
ee

B
u

rb
an

kH
ig

h
w

ay
06

22
20

20
  (

20
-2

00
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

s 
- 

G
lo

b
al

, 1
40

 L
ee

 B
u

rb
an

k 
H

ig
h

w
ay

)



5.a

Packet Pg. 66

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 S

p
ec

ia
lP

er
m

it
14

0L
ee

B
u

rb
an

kH
ig

h
w

ay
06

22
20

20
  (

20
-2

00
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

s 
- 

G
lo

b
al

, 1
40

 L
ee

 B
u

rb
an

k 
H

ig
h

w
ay

)



5.a

Packet Pg. 67

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 S

p
ec

ia
lP

er
m

it
14

0L
ee

B
u

rb
an

kH
ig

h
w

ay
06

22
20

20
  (

20
-2

00
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

s 
- 

G
lo

b
al

, 1
40

 L
ee

 B
u

rb
an

k 
H

ig
h

w
ay

)



5.a

Packet Pg. 68

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 S

p
ec

ia
lP

er
m

it
14

0L
ee

B
u

rb
an

kH
ig

h
w

ay
06

22
20

20
  (

20
-2

00
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

s 
- 

G
lo

b
al

, 1
40

 L
ee

 B
u

rb
an

k 
H

ig
h

w
ay

)



5.a

Packet Pg. 69

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 S

p
ec

ia
lP

er
m

it
14

0L
ee

B
u

rb
an

kH
ig

h
w

ay
06

22
20

20
  (

20
-2

00
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

s 
- 

G
lo

b
al

, 1
40

 L
ee

 B
u

rb
an

k 
H

ig
h

w
ay

)



5.a

Packet Pg. 70

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 S

p
ec

ia
lP

er
m

it
14

0L
ee

B
u

rb
an

kH
ig

h
w

ay
06

22
20

20
  (

20
-2

00
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

s 
- 

G
lo

b
al

, 1
40

 L
ee

 B
u

rb
an

k 
H

ig
h

w
ay

)



5.a

Packet Pg. 71

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 S

p
ec

ia
lP

er
m

it
14

0L
ee

B
u

rb
an

kH
ig

h
w

ay
06

22
20

20
  (

20
-2

00
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

s 
- 

G
lo

b
al

, 1
40

 L
ee

 B
u

rb
an

k 
H

ig
h

w
ay

)



5.a

Packet Pg. 72

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 S

p
ec

ia
lP

er
m

it
14

0L
ee

B
u

rb
an

kH
ig

h
w

ay
06

22
20

20
  (

20
-2

00
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

s 
- 

G
lo

b
al

, 1
40

 L
ee

 B
u

rb
an

k 
H

ig
h

w
ay

)



5.a

Packet Pg. 73

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 S

p
ec

ia
lP

er
m

it
14

0L
ee

B
u

rb
an

kH
ig

h
w

ay
06

22
20

20
  (

20
-2

00
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

s 
- 

G
lo

b
al

, 1
40

 L
ee

 B
u

rb
an

k 
H

ig
h

w
ay

)



5.a

Packet Pg. 74

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 S

p
ec

ia
lP

er
m

it
14

0L
ee

B
u

rb
an

kH
ig

h
w

ay
06

22
20

20
  (

20
-2

00
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

s 
- 

G
lo

b
al

, 1
40

 L
ee

 B
u

rb
an

k 
H

ig
h

w
ay

)



5.a

Packet Pg. 75

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 S

p
ec

ia
lP

er
m

it
14

0L
ee

B
u

rb
an

kH
ig

h
w

ay
06

22
20

20
  (

20
-2

00
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

s 
- 

G
lo

b
al

, 1
40

 L
ee

 B
u

rb
an

k 
H

ig
h

w
ay

)



5.a

Packet Pg. 76

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 S

p
ec

ia
lP

er
m

it
14

0L
ee

B
u

rb
an

kH
ig

h
w

ay
06

22
20

20
  (

20
-2

00
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

s 
- 

G
lo

b
al

, 1
40

 L
ee

 B
u

rb
an

k 
H

ig
h

w
ay

)



6.a

Packet Pg. 77

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 N

at
io

n
al

G
ri

d
N

o
rt

h
S

h
o

re
R

o
ad

06
22

20
20

  (
20

-2
01

 :
 N

at
io

n
al

 G
ri

d
 / 

V
er

iz
o

n
 -

 C
al

u
m

et
 a

n
d

 N
o

rt
h

 S
h

o
re

 R
o

ad
)



6.a

Packet Pg. 78

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 N

at
io

n
al

G
ri

d
N

o
rt

h
S

h
o

re
R

o
ad

06
22

20
20

  (
20

-2
01

 :
 N

at
io

n
al

 G
ri

d
 / 

V
er

iz
o

n
 -

 C
al

u
m

et
 a

n
d

 N
o

rt
h

 S
h

o
re

 R
o

ad
)



6.a

Packet Pg. 79

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 N

at
io

n
al

G
ri

d
N

o
rt

h
S

h
o

re
R

o
ad

06
22

20
20

  (
20

-2
01

 :
 N

at
io

n
al

 G
ri

d
 / 

V
er

iz
o

n
 -

 C
al

u
m

et
 a

n
d

 N
o

rt
h

 S
h

o
re

 R
o

ad
)



6.a

Packet Pg. 80

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 N

at
io

n
al

G
ri

d
N

o
rt

h
S

h
o

re
R

o
ad

06
22

20
20

  (
20

-2
01

 :
 N

at
io

n
al

 G
ri

d
 / 

V
er

iz
o

n
 -

 C
al

u
m

et
 a

n
d

 N
o

rt
h

 S
h

o
re

 R
o

ad
)



6.a

Packet Pg. 81

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 N

at
io

n
al

G
ri

d
N

o
rt

h
S

h
o

re
R

o
ad

06
22

20
20

  (
20

-2
01

 :
 N

at
io

n
al

 G
ri

d
 / 

V
er

iz
o

n
 -

 C
al

u
m

et
 a

n
d

 N
o

rt
h

 S
h

o
re

 R
o

ad
)



6.a

Packet Pg. 82

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 N

at
io

n
al

G
ri

d
N

o
rt

h
S

h
o

re
R

o
ad

06
22

20
20

  (
20

-2
01

 :
 N

at
io

n
al

 G
ri

d
 / 

V
er

iz
o

n
 -

 C
al

u
m

et
 a

n
d

 N
o

rt
h

 S
h

o
re

 R
o

ad
)



6.a

Packet Pg. 83

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 N

at
io

n
al

G
ri

d
N

o
rt

h
S

h
o

re
R

o
ad

06
22

20
20

  (
20

-2
01

 :
 N

at
io

n
al

 G
ri

d
 / 

V
er

iz
o

n
 -

 C
al

u
m

et
 a

n
d

 N
o

rt
h

 S
h

o
re

 R
o

ad
)



7.a

Packet Pg. 84

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 N

at
io

n
al

G
ri

d
R

an
d

al
lR

o
ad

06
22

20
20

  (
20

-2
02

 :
 N

at
io

n
al

 G
ri

d
 / 

V
er

iz
o

n
 -

 R
an

d
al

l R
o

ad
)



7.a

Packet Pg. 85

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 N

at
io

n
al

G
ri

d
R

an
d

al
lR

o
ad

06
22

20
20

  (
20

-2
02

 :
 N

at
io

n
al

 G
ri

d
 / 

V
er

iz
o

n
 -

 R
an

d
al

l R
o

ad
)



7.a

Packet Pg. 86

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 N

at
io

n
al

G
ri

d
R

an
d

al
lR

o
ad

06
22

20
20

  (
20

-2
02

 :
 N

at
io

n
al

 G
ri

d
 / 

V
er

iz
o

n
 -

 R
an

d
al

l R
o

ad
)



7.a

Packet Pg. 87

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 N

at
io

n
al

G
ri

d
R

an
d

al
lR

o
ad

06
22

20
20

  (
20

-2
02

 :
 N

at
io

n
al

 G
ri

d
 / 

V
er

iz
o

n
 -

 R
an

d
al

l R
o

ad
)



7.a

Packet Pg. 88

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 N

at
io

n
al

G
ri

d
R

an
d

al
lR

o
ad

06
22

20
20

  (
20

-2
02

 :
 N

at
io

n
al

 G
ri

d
 / 

V
er

iz
o

n
 -

 R
an

d
al

l R
o

ad
)



7.a

Packet Pg. 89

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 N

at
io

n
al

G
ri

d
R

an
d

al
lR

o
ad

06
22

20
20

  (
20

-2
02

 :
 N

at
io

n
al

 G
ri

d
 / 

V
er

iz
o

n
 -

 R
an

d
al

l R
o

ad
)



7.a

Packet Pg. 90

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 N

at
io

n
al

G
ri

d
R

an
d

al
lR

o
ad

06
22

20
20

  (
20

-2
02

 :
 N

at
io

n
al

 G
ri

d
 / 

V
er

iz
o

n
 -

 R
an

d
al

l R
o

ad
)



7.a

Packet Pg. 91

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 N

at
io

n
al

G
ri

d
R

an
d

al
lR

o
ad

06
22

20
20

  (
20

-2
02

 :
 N

at
io

n
al

 G
ri

d
 / 

V
er

iz
o

n
 -

 R
an

d
al

l R
o

ad
)



8.a

Packet Pg. 92

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 L

in
co

ln
S

tr
ee

tD
is

co
n

ti
n

u
an

ce
.2

57
W

as
h

in
g

to
n

A
ve

n
u

eR
ea

lt
yT

ru
st

05
18

20
20

  (
20

-1
51

 :
 P

et
it

io
n

 -
 D

is
co

n
ti

n
u

an
ce

 o
f 

a 
C

er
ta

in
 P

o
rt

io
n



8.a

Packet Pg. 93

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 L

in
co

ln
S

tr
ee

tD
is

co
n

ti
n

u
an

ce
.2

57
W

as
h

in
g

to
n

A
ve

n
u

eR
ea

lt
yT

ru
st

05
18

20
20

  (
20

-1
51

 :
 P

et
it

io
n

 -
 D

is
co

n
ti

n
u

an
ce

 o
f 

a 
C

er
ta

in
 P

o
rt

io
n



8.a

Packet Pg. 94

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 L

in
co

ln
S

tr
ee

tD
is

co
n

ti
n

u
an

ce
.2

57
W

as
h

in
g

to
n

A
ve

n
u

eR
ea

lt
yT

ru
st

05
18

20
20

  (
20

-1
51

 :
 P

et
it

io
n

 -
 D

is
co

n
ti

n
u

an
ce

 o
f 

a 
C

er
ta

in
 P

o
rt

io
n



8.a

Packet Pg. 95

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 L

in
co

ln
S

tr
ee

tD
is

co
n

ti
n

u
an

ce
.2

57
W

as
h

in
g

to
n

A
ve

n
u

eR
ea

lt
yT

ru
st

05
18

20
20

  (
20

-1
51

 :
 P

et
it

io
n

 -
 D

is
co

n
ti

n
u

an
ce

 o
f 

a 
C

er
ta

in
 P

o
rt

io
n



8.a

Packet Pg. 96

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 L

in
co

ln
S

tr
ee

tD
is

co
n

ti
n

u
an

ce
.2

57
W

as
h

in
g

to
n

A
ve

n
u

eR
ea

lt
yT

ru
st

05
18

20
20

  (
20

-1
51

 :
 P

et
it

io
n

 -
 D

is
co

n
ti

n
u

an
ce

 o
f 

a 
C

er
ta

in
 P

o
rt

io
n



8.a

Packet Pg. 97

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 L

in
co

ln
S

tr
ee

tD
is

co
n

ti
n

u
an

ce
.2

57
W

as
h

in
g

to
n

A
ve

n
u

eR
ea

lt
yT

ru
st

05
18

20
20

  (
20

-1
51

 :
 P

et
it

io
n

 -
 D

is
co

n
ti

n
u

an
ce

 o
f 

a 
C

er
ta

in
 P

o
rt

io
n



8.a

Packet Pg. 98

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 L

in
co

ln
S

tr
ee

tD
is

co
n

ti
n

u
an

ce
.2

57
W

as
h

in
g

to
n

A
ve

n
u

eR
ea

lt
yT

ru
st

05
18

20
20

  (
20

-1
51

 :
 P

et
it

io
n

 -
 D

is
co

n
ti

n
u

an
ce

 o
f 

a 
C

er
ta

in
 P

o
rt

io
n



8.a

Packet Pg. 99

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 L

in
co

ln
S

tr
ee

tD
is

co
n

ti
n

u
an

ce
.2

57
W

as
h

in
g

to
n

A
ve

n
u

eR
ea

lt
yT

ru
st

05
18

20
20

  (
20

-1
51

 :
 P

et
it

io
n

 -
 D

is
co

n
ti

n
u

an
ce

 o
f 

a 
C

er
ta

in
 P

o
rt

io
n



8.a

Packet Pg. 100

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 L

in
co

ln
S

tr
ee

tD
is

co
n

ti
n

u
an

ce
.2

57
W

as
h

in
g

to
n

A
ve

n
u

eR
ea

lt
yT

ru
st

05
18

20
20

  (
20

-1
51

 :
 P

et
it

io
n

 -
 D

is
co

n
ti

n
u

an
ce

 o
f 

a 
C

er
ta

in
 P

o
rt

io
n



8.a

Packet Pg. 101

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 L

in
co

ln
S

tr
ee

tD
is

co
n

ti
n

u
an

ce
.2

57
W

as
h

in
g

to
n

A
ve

n
u

eR
ea

lt
yT

ru
st

05
18

20
20

  (
20

-1
51

 :
 P

et
it

io
n

 -
 D

is
co

n
ti

n
u

an
ce

 o
f 

a 
C

er
ta

in
 P

o
rt

io
n



8.a

Packet Pg. 102

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 L

in
co

ln
S

tr
ee

tD
is

co
n

ti
n

u
an

ce
.2

57
W

as
h

in
g

to
n

A
ve

n
u

eR
ea

lt
yT

ru
st

05
18

20
20

  (
20

-1
51

 :
 P

et
it

io
n

 -
 D

is
co

n
ti

n
u

an
ce

 o
f 

a 
C

er
ta

in
 P

o
rt

io
n



9.a

Packet Pg. 103

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

eg
A

cc
es

sC
ab

le
R

el
at

ed
F

u
n

d
s0

60
82

02
0 

 (
20

-1
91

 :
 P

E
G

 A
C

C
E

S
S

 A
N

D
 C

A
B

L
E

 R
E

L
A

T
E

D
 F

U
N

D
S

, M
G

L
 4

4/
53

F
 3

/4
)



9.a

Packet Pg. 104

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

eg
A

cc
es

sC
ab

le
R

el
at

ed
F

u
n

d
s0

60
82

02
0 

 (
20

-1
91

 :
 P

E
G

 A
C

C
E

S
S

 A
N

D
 C

A
B

L
E

 R
E

L
A

T
E

D
 F

U
N

D
S

, M
G

L
 4

4/
53

F
 3

/4
)



10.a

Packet Pg. 105

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 F

Y
20

21
B

u
d

g
et

A
p

p
ro

p
ri

at
io

n
O

rd
er

06
08

20
20

  (
20

-1
89

 :
 F

Y
20

21
 B

U
D

G
E

T
 -

 A
P

P
R

O
P

R
IA

T
IO

N
 O

R
D

E
R

)



10.a

Packet Pg. 106

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 F

Y
20

21
B

u
d

g
et

A
p

p
ro

p
ri

at
io

n
O

rd
er

06
08

20
20

  (
20

-1
89

 :
 F

Y
20

21
 B

U
D

G
E

T
 -

 A
P

P
R

O
P

R
IA

T
IO

N
 O

R
D

E
R

)



10.a

Packet Pg. 107

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 F

Y
20

21
B

u
d

g
et

A
p

p
ro

p
ri

at
io

n
O

rd
er

06
08

20
20

  (
20

-1
89

 :
 F

Y
20

21
 B

U
D

G
E

T
 -

 A
P

P
R

O
P

R
IA

T
IO

N
 O

R
D

E
R

)



11.a

Packet Pg. 108

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 E

K
B

 E
q

u
ip

m
en

t 
20

20
  (

20
-2

03
 :

 E
K

B
 E

q
u

ip
m

en
t 

D
ra

in
 L

ay
er

)



11.a

Packet Pg. 109

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 E

K
B

 E
q

u
ip

m
en

t 
20

20
  (

20
-2

03
 :

 E
K

B
 E

q
u

ip
m

en
t 

D
ra

in
 L

ay
er

)



11.a

Packet Pg. 110

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 E

K
B

 E
q

u
ip

m
en

t 
20

20
  (

20
-2

03
 :

 E
K

B
 E

q
u

ip
m

en
t 

D
ra

in
 L

ay
er

)



11.a

Packet Pg. 111

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 E

K
B

 E
q

u
ip

m
en

t 
20

20
  (

20
-2

03
 :

 E
K

B
 E

q
u

ip
m

en
t 

D
ra

in
 L

ay
er

)



11.a

Packet Pg. 112

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 E

K
B

 E
q

u
ip

m
en

t 
20

20
  (

20
-2

03
 :

 E
K

B
 E

q
u

ip
m

en
t 

D
ra

in
 L

ay
er

)



11.a

Packet Pg. 113

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 E

K
B

 E
q

u
ip

m
en

t 
20

20
  (

20
-2

03
 :

 E
K

B
 E

q
u

ip
m

en
t 

D
ra

in
 L

ay
er

)



11.a

Packet Pg. 114

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 E

K
B

 E
q

u
ip

m
en

t 
20

20
  (

20
-2

03
 :

 E
K

B
 E

q
u

ip
m

en
t 

D
ra

in
 L

ay
er

)



11.a

Packet Pg. 115

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 E

K
B

 E
q

u
ip

m
en

t 
20

20
  (

20
-2

03
 :

 E
K

B
 E

q
u

ip
m

en
t 

D
ra

in
 L

ay
er

)



11.a

Packet Pg. 116

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 E

K
B

 E
q

u
ip

m
en

t 
20

20
  (

20
-2

03
 :

 E
K

B
 E

q
u

ip
m

en
t 

D
ra

in
 L

ay
er

)



11.a

Packet Pg. 117

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 E

K
B

 E
q

u
ip

m
en

t 
20

20
  (

20
-2

03
 :

 E
K

B
 E

q
u

ip
m

en
t 

D
ra

in
 L

ay
er

)



11.a

Packet Pg. 118

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 E

K
B

 E
q

u
ip

m
en

t 
20

20
  (

20
-2

03
 :

 E
K

B
 E

q
u

ip
m

en
t 

D
ra

in
 L

ay
er

)



CITY OF REVERE 

Brian M. Arrigo 
Mayor 

June 17, 2020 

The Honorable City Council 

Clo Revere City Hall 

Revere, Massachusetts 02151 

Dear Council Members: 

The Educational Technology Program (ETP) Committee has approved the use of ETP expenditures 

for the attached project. Therefore, I am writing to request the City Council to approve the 

appropriation. 

Regards, 

City Hall • 281 Broadway, Revere, Massachusetts 02151-5051 

Tel. 781-286-8111 • www.revere.org �35 

12.a

Packet Pg. 119

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 E

T
P

 R
eq

u
es

t 
 (

20
-2

04
 :

 E
T

P
 F

u
n

d
s)



12.a

Packet Pg. 120

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 E

T
P

 R
eq

u
es

t 
 (

20
-2

04
 :

 E
T

P
 F

u
n

d
s)



13.a

Packet Pg. 121

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 2

02
00

61
7_

14
56

20
  (

20
-2

05
 :

 B
O

N
D

 R
E

F
U

N
D

IN
G

-L
O

A
N

 O
R

D
E

R
)



13.a

Packet Pg. 122

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 2

02
00

61
7_

14
56

20
  (

20
-2

05
 :

 B
O

N
D

 R
E

F
U

N
D

IN
G

-L
O

A
N

 O
R

D
E

R
)



14.a

Packet Pg. 123

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 S

h
o

rt
 t

er
m

 r
en

ta
l c

o
ve

r 
le

tt
er

  (
20

-2
09

 :
 S

h
o

rt
 T

er
m

 R
en

ta
l O

rd
in

an
ce

)



 

1 
 

 

 

I. AN ORDINANCE FURTHER AMENDING TITLE 8 OF THE ORDINANCES OF 

THE CITY OF REVERE 

 

SECTION 1.  Title 8 of the Revised Ordinances of the city of Revere is hereby amended by 

inserting the following new chapter and sections: 

 

Title 8, Chapter 8.06 – Short-term rental 

8.06.010 – Summary and Purpose.  

Short-term rental for rental parties of no more than six renters shall be permitted in the 

City of Revere at a residential property that is owned by and contains the Primary 

Residence of the Operator as defined herein, for up to sixty days in a calendar year, 

properly registered in accordance with the provisions herein. This Chapter provides the 

process for the regulation, legal operation and registration of certain Short-term rentals in 

the city of Revere, in order to protect the safety of renters and residents, ensure that the 

primary use remains residential, and ensure that Short-term rentals will not be a detriment 

to the character and livability of the surrounding residential neighborhood.  

8.06.020 – Definitions. 

A. Condominium Building:  A building or structure containing individually-owned 

units created and existing in compliance with Mass.G.L. ch. 183A. 

B. Dwelling:  A building or place of residence, classified for residential use. 

C. Operator:   the owner of the Residential Unit that the owner seeks to offer as a 

Short-term Rental.  Only one owner may be registered as an Operator on the 

Short-term Rental Registry for a Residential Unit. 

D. Owner-adjacent Unit:  In a residential dwelling containing four or fewer 

residential units, each of them owned by the Operator, and one of them being the 

Operator’s primary residence, an Owner-adjacent unit is any residential unit in the 

dwelling other than the Operator’s primary residence unit.   

E. Primary Residence Unit:  A Residential Unit that is the primary residence of the 

Operator, and is not located within a dwelling with other Residential Units; e.g. a 

single-family residential dwelling.  

F. Residential Unit:  a dwelling unit within a dwelling that is classified as residential 

use and that contains at least one bedroom or sleeping area.  For purposes of this 

Chapter, a Residential Unit shall not include any units in a hotel, motel, licensed 

rooming house or lodging house or licensed bed and breakfast. 

G. Short-term Rental:  The rental for a fee of a Residential Unit, reserved in advance, 

for periodic residential occupancy for any number of days that shall not exceed, in 

any case, a cumulative total of sixty (60) days of rental within a calendar year.  

14.b

Packet Pg. 124

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 S

h
o

rt
 T

er
m

 R
en

ta
l R

ev
is

ed
 J

u
n

e 
18

, 2
02

0 
 (

20
-2

09
 :

 S
h

o
rt

 T
er

m
 R

en
ta

l O
rd

in
an

ce
)



 

2 
 

H. Short-term Rental Unit:  a Residential Unit that is offered, advertised, or 

otherwise used for Short-term Rental. 

I. Short-term Rental Enforcement Office: the department designated by the Mayor 

authorized to implement, oversee, and enforce the provisions of this chapter and 

any other statutes, regulations, and ordinances relating to premises within the city 

of Revere that are advertised, listed or used as Short-term Rental.   

J. Short-term Rental Enforcement Officer:  Any individual authorized by the Short-

term Rental Enforcement Office to enforce the provisions of this chapter. 

K. Short-term Rental Registry:  A database maintained by the Short-term Rental 

Enforcement Office that shall record and preserve information about Operators 

who are permitted to offer a Residential Units as Short-term Rental.  The Short-

term Rental Registry shall be maintained by the Short-term Rental Enforcement 

Office. A property not listed in the Short-term Rental Registry is prohibited from 

being offered for Short-term Rental. 

8.06.030 – Applicability and Limitations. 

A. Short-term Rental shall be permitted only: 

 

1. of an Owner-adjacent Unit in an owner-occupied Condominium 

building; Only one such Owner-adjacent unit may be registered and 

utilized for Short-term Rental and must be rented as an entire unit at 

any one time  to one rental party of no more than six  unrelated 

persons comprising Short-term renters exclusive of children under 12 

years of age, and the division within the unit of separate bedrooms for 

separate rental parties is prohibited; or 

2. of an Owner-adjacent Unit in an Owner-occupied dwelling containing 

four or fewer residential units.   Only one such Owner-adjacent unit 

may be registered and utilized for Short-term Rental and must be 

rented as an entire unit at any one time  to one rental party of no more 

than six unrelated persons comprising Short-term renters exclusive of 

children under 12 years of age, and the division within the unit of 

separate bedrooms for separate rental parties is prohibited; or 

3. of a Primary Residence Unit.  A Primary Residence Unit offered for 

Short-term Rental must be rented as a whole unit at any one time to 

one party of no more than six unrelated persons comprising Short-term 

renters exclusive of children under 12 years of age, and the division 

within the unit of separate bedroom for separate rental parties is 

prohibited.   

  

14.b

Packet Pg. 125

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 S

h
o

rt
 T

er
m

 R
en

ta
l R

ev
is

ed
 J

u
n

e 
18

, 2
02

0 
 (

20
-2

09
 :

 S
h

o
rt

 T
er

m
 R

en
ta

l O
rd

in
an

ce
)



 

3 
 

B. Short-term Rental occupancy shall be limited to two persons per bedroom, 

excluding children under the age of 12 related to, or the legal ward of, 

either bedroom occupant. 

C. The registration of a Short-term Rental unit shall expire in the event 

ownership of the unit or the property containing the unit is transferred. A 

new owner of such property shall be responsible to complete a new 

Registration process as described in section 8.06.040.  

D. The number of individual bedrooms made available for Short-term Rental 

within an Owner-adjacent Unit and Primary Residence Unit shall not be 

greater than the number of lawful bedrooms in the dwelling unit.  

E. No Short-term Rental may be used for the purpose of a commercial 

meeting and commercial use of a Short-term Rental unit is prohibited.  

F. Sublet or sub-rental of a Short-term Rental Unit or a room or space therein 

is prohibited. The Renter of a Short-term Rental cannot sublet rooms or 

spaces in their units as Short-term Rentals or in any other manner. 

G. Hourly rentals are prohibited. 

 

8.06.040 – Procedure to Register Short-term Rentals. 

Before any property is offered or advertised for Short-term Rental, the Operator shall:  

 

A. Register the property with the Short-term Rental Enforcement Office on a form 

provided by the Office. The application shall require: 

 

1. The Operator’s full name and address, and a telephone number (land and/or 

mobile) that is available 24 hours per day to renters, the Short-term Rental 

Enforcement Office, and public safety authorities.  

2. The name, address and telephone number (land and/or mobile) of an 

individual other than the Operator who shall be available in the event the 

Operator is unavailable, and who shall be capable to respond as soon as may 

be necessary to any issue or emergency that arises during a Short-term Rental.   

3. An accurate description of the area of the property that is available for Short-

term Rental. [E.g. one bedroom apartment on second floor; E.g. Single family 

home at specified address]. 

4. Documentation that the property in question is not the subject of any 

municipal liens and that all taxes and fees owed to the City of Revere and to 

the Commonwealth of Massachusetts relating to the property are paid up to 

date.  

14.b

Packet Pg. 126

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 S

h
o

rt
 T

er
m

 R
en

ta
l R

ev
is

ed
 J

u
n

e 
18

, 2
02

0 
 (

20
-2

09
 :

 S
h

o
rt

 T
er

m
 R

en
ta

l O
rd

in
an

ce
)



 

4 
 

5. Proof, in the form of a valid insurance binder, of liability insurance with 

liability limits in an amount no less than $250,000 per incident and coverage 

for Short-term Rental use. 

 

B. Pay the annual fee of $200.00 per Short-term Rental unit in addition to any fees as 

required in accordance with section 08.06.060 of this Chapter. 

 

C. Request the Short-term Rental Office to conduct an Inspection, which shall be 

completed within 21 days of date the completed application is submitted and 

associated fee is paid.   

1. In the event a unit is approved for Short-term Rental after an inspection, the 

Short-term Rental Enforcement Office shall issue a Certificate of Inspection to 

the Applicant/Operator and the Unit shall be listed in the Registry for a period 

that shall expire on December 31 of the year the Certificate is issued. 

2. In the event a Short-term Rental unit is not approved after inspection, the 

Applicant/Owner may cure any issue that prevented approval and request a re-

inspection at no additional fee.   

3. In the event any further inspection is necessary after an initial re-inspection, a 

fee of $50 shall be required for each further Inspection.  

 

D. No property shall be included in the Short-term Rental Registry until the requirements 

of subsections A – C inclusive are completed and a Certificate of Inspection is issued. 

 

8.06.050 – Requirements To Operate a Short-term Rental 

A. A Short-term Rental unit shall be registered in accordance with 8.06.040 of this Title to 

be lawful in the City of Revere. 

B. Residential Owner-adjacent and Primary Residence Units offered for Short-term Rental 

shall comply with, and shall not be in violation of, all standards and regulations 

promulgated by the Short-term Rental Enforcement Office and the Revere Fire 

Department’s Office of Fire Prevention, including but not limited to, all relevant, zoning, 

building, sanitary, fire, and health and safety laws, regulations, and ordinances. 

C. The Operator of a Short-term Rental shall keep and maintain for a period of three years 

an accurate record of the names and dates of rental for each Short-term Rental and make 

such record available upon request from a Short-term Rental Enforcement Officer. 

D. All Short-term Rentals shall be subject to annual inspections by the Short-term Rental 

Enforcement Office and the Revere Fire Department’s Office of Fire Prevention. 

E. Every Operator of a Short-term Rental shall provide to every Short-term Rental party a 

document containing the following information: 

14.b

Packet Pg. 127

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 S

h
o

rt
 T

er
m

 R
en

ta
l R

ev
is

ed
 J

u
n

e 
18

, 2
02

0 
 (

20
-2

09
 :

 S
h

o
rt

 T
er

m
 R

en
ta

l O
rd

in
an

ce
)



 

5 
 

1. Instructions for disposal of waste that complies with the City’s recycling and trash 

programs. 

2. An emergency exit diagram for all bedrooms. 

3. Contact information for the Short-term Rental Operator, or when the Operator is 

not present, the contact information for a locally available contact designated to 

respond to all emergencies and problems that may arise during the rental period, 

whether from renters, neighbors or municipal authorities.  

4. The certificates of registration for the Short-term Rental as required by M.G.L. ch. 

62C, § 67, and this Chapter (see R.R.O. 8.06.040).  

5. A clear and direct instruction that Short-term renters shall not disturb the peace or 

cause to disturb the quite enjoyment in the neighborhood or in any way interfere 

with the quality of life of the community by noise or other disturbances in 

accordance with, but not limited to, R.R.O. 9.08.010 et seq.  

F. A Poster measuring no less than 11” wide and 14” height containing the information 

described in Paragraph E, 1-5, above, shall be posted in a conspicuous place in every  

Short-term Rental Unit.   

G. A sign measuring no less than 8.5” wide and 11” height illustrating the emergency exit 

shall be posted in each bedroom. 

8.06.050 – Ineligible residential units. 

 The following Residential Units are not eligible to be offered as Short-term Rentals: 

A. Residential Units that do not meet the definition of either an Owner-

adjacent Unit or a Primary Residence Unit.  

B. Residential Units designated as below market rate or income-restricted, 

that are subject to affordability covenants, or that are otherwise subject to 

housing or rental assistance under local, state or federal law.  

C. Residential Units subject to any requirement of local, state or federal law 

that prohibits the leasing or subleasing of the unit or use of the unit as a 

Short-term Rental.  

D. Residential Units that are the subject of three (3) or more findings of 

violations of this chapter within a one-year period, or three (3) or more 

violations of any municipal ordinance or state law or code relating to 

health, safety, sanitary conditions, including, but not limited to, excessive 

noise, improper disposal of trash, disorderly conduct or other similar 

conduct within a one-year period. 

E. Residential Units previously rented to a Section 8 Certificate holder or that 

were previously subject to any affordability covenants, unless one year has 

14.b

Packet Pg. 128

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 S

h
o

rt
 T

er
m

 R
en

ta
l R

ev
is

ed
 J

u
n

e 
18

, 2
02

0 
 (

20
-2

09
 :

 S
h

o
rt

 T
er

m
 R

en
ta

l O
rd

in
an

ce
)



 

6 
 

expired since the expiration of the Section 8 tenancy or affordability 

restriction.  

F. Any Residential Unit for which the Operator is delinquent in the payment 

of any local taxes, fees, assessments, betterments or  municipal charges of 

any kind. 

8.06.060 – Local excise tax and community impact fee. 

A Residential Unit subject to the provisions of this Chapter shall pay all excise tax and 

community impact fees on Short-term Rentals as approved by the City Council pursuant 

to Sections 3A and 3D of Chapter 64G of the Massachusetts General Laws. 

8.06.070 – Enforcement and penalties. 

A. Any person who (i) offers a unit as a Short-term Rental where such unit is 

not an eligible Residential Unit, (ii) offers an eligible Residential Unit as a 

Short-term Rental without registering such Short-term Rental Unit with 

ISD, or (iii) offers an eligible Residential Unit as a Short-term Rental 

while the unit’s registration on the Short-term Rental Registry is 

suspended, shall be fined $300.00 per violation per day.  Each day’s 

failure to comply with a notice of violation or any other Order shall 

constitute a separate violation.  In addition to fines described in this 

section, the City may seek an injunction from a court of competent 

jurisdiction to enjoin the offering, advertising, or use of the unit as a 

Short-term Rental. 

B. The provisions of this Chapter shall be enforced in accordance with R.R.O 

Chapter 1.12, Article II, or Article III, which includes the provision of 

M.G.L. ch. 40U, or by seeking to restrain a violation by a court-ordered 

injunction. 

 

 

14.b

Packet Pg. 129

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 S

h
o

rt
 T

er
m

 R
en

ta
l R

ev
is

ed
 J

u
n

e 
18

, 2
02

0 
 (

20
-2

09
 :

 S
h

o
rt

 T
er

m
 R

en
ta

l O
rd

in
an

ce
)


	Agenda Packet
	4:30PM Zoning Sub-Committee Meeting
	5:00PM Ways & Means Sub-Committee Meeting
	Salute to the Flag
	1. Roll Call
	2. Minutes of Jun 8, 2020 6:00 PM
	Printout: Minutes of Jun 8, 2020 6:00 PM

	3. 20-192 : Certificate of Merit - Chief James Guido

	Public Hearings
	4. 20-186 : Extending the Expiration Date of Tobacco Licenses
	a. Extending License

	5. 20-200 : Special Permits - Global, 140 Lee Burbank Highway
	a. SpecialPermit140LeeBurbankHighway06222020

	6. 20-201 : National Grid / Verizon - Calumet and North Shore Road
	a. NationalGridNorthShoreRoad06222020

	7. 20-202 : National Grid / Verizon - Randall Road
	a. NationalGridRandallRoad06222020


	Zoning Sub-Committee Report
	8. 20-151 : Petition - Discontinuance of a Certain Portion of Lincoln Street
	a. LincolnStreetDiscontinuance.257WashingtonAvenueRealtyTrust05182020


	Ways & Means Committee Report
	9. 20-191 : PEG ACCESS AND CABLE RELATED FUNDS, MGL 44/53F 3/4
	a. PegAccessCableRelatedFunds06082020

	10. 20-189 : FY2021 BUDGET - APPROPRIATION ORDER
	a. FY2021BudgetAppropriationOrder06082020


	Communications
	11. 20-203 : EKB Equipment Drain Layer
	a. EKB Equipment 2020

	12. 20-204 : ETP Funds
	a. ETP Request

	13. 20-205 : BOND REFUNDING-LOAN ORDER
	a. 20200617_145620

	14. 20-209 : Short Term Rental Ordinance
	a. Short term rental cover letter
	b. Short Term Rental Revised June 18, 2020


	Motions
	15. 20-206 : Speed Monitoring Point of Pines
	16. 20-207 : Fireworks Enforcement
	17. 20-208 : Speed Readers on Route 1A


	Appendix
	2 · Minutes of Jun 8, 2020 6:00 PM
	4.a · Extending License
	5.a · SpecialPermit140LeeBurbankHighway06222020
	6.a · NationalGridNorthShoreRoad06222020
	7.a · NationalGridRandallRoad06222020
	8.a · LincolnStreetDiscontinuance.257WashingtonAvenueRealtyTrust05182020
	9.a · PegAccessCableRelatedFunds06082020
	10.a · FY2021BudgetAppropriationOrder06082020
	11.a · EKB Equipment 2020
	12.a · ETP Request
	13.a · 20200617_145620
	14.a · Short term rental cover letter
	14.b · Short Term Rental Revised June 18, 2020


